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Dear Sir

Application: 3/2020/0159

Application Site: Ribblesdale View Chatburn
Proposal: Discharge of Conditions

The proposals are acceptable and | would therefore raise no objection to the
proposal on highway grounds. However the applicant proposes to replace the
proposed grass treatment in the residual verge fronting the boundary wall with
concrete, the preference of the highway authority would be for this area to be surfaced
with tarmac

Yours faithfully

Dave Bloomer
Highways & Transport
Lancashire County Council

Phil Durnell

Director of Highways and Transport

Lancashire County Council
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